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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Seminary is a massive two-story granite-bearing wall structure with a hip roof.
A double veranda with two-story square section twin columns spans the front facade of
the house. The house is located within the original boundaries of its lot on Main
Street in the small town of Lithonia.

The oldest portion of the building is the 19 inch to 24 inch granite bearing wall
mass with hip roof. The first exterior addition made in approximately 1906 was the
double veranda. The only other major changes to the exterior were the addition of two
bathroom wings to the rear of the building. The first of these is located on axis with
the front entrance door (see Plan A) and is a two-story bathroom addition built in
c.1918. The second bathroom addition was made in 1962 and is a one-story concrete
block structure abutting the rear north corner of the house. Other exterior changes
are minor and include the unobtrusive creation of a door from a window in the front
faccde.

The interior of the house retains the basic layout of the 1906 hotel. The first
floor of the house has a 12 foot ceiling height and is divided into two areas by the
entrance hall and stair. The area to the left of the entrance hall is divided into
three long rooms. These rooms served as the parlor, dining room and kitchen of the
former hotel. The rooms to the right of the entrance hall retain the hotel bedroom
divisions.

The second floor of the house has a 16 foot ceiling height and has bedrooms
arranged off of two intersecting hallways -- one centered hallway running the
length of the building and the other directly above the entrance hallway (see Plan
B). The later addition of these bedrooms and hallways is evident in the angled lay-
out of the southeast hallway planned to match existing window placement. The hand-
painted room numbers remain on the second floor bedroom doors.

The only interior changes are the redecoration of two of the first floor
"hotel" bedrooms into a small parlor and a modern kitchen. The c.1906 room divisions
remain intact.

The boundaries of the city lot upon which the house is located have not changed
since the structure was constructed. An original five hole privy exists in a
deteriorated condition on the rear north corner of the lot.

The creation of a new road necessitated the destruction of the house adja-

cent to the Seminary and a city park was created in the unused portion of land.
This park affords a fine unobstructed view of the large granite building.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Seminary is an important element in the history of Lithonia through its
connections with the social, educational and economic history of the small town.
The building is also an unusual piece of architecture and the granite with which
it was constructed exemplifies the industry on which much of the town's growth

was based.

The city of Lithonia derives its name from the Greek words Lithos "rock" and
Onia "place”. It was due to a large degree to the quarrying of granite that Lithonia

became a prosperous town.

The materials used in the construction of the Seminary

are a fine example of the Lithonia granite from which the city derived not enly its
name, but also its economic livelihood.

The Seminary was originally constructed in 1895 on land donated by Benjamin
Franklin George whose interest in the creation of a school was due in part to his

own desire for the proper education of his seven children.

The George family is

prominent in the history of Lithonia and includes the first mayor of Lithonia,

W. Henry George, elected in 1888.

When the Seminary was constructed the city had

no public school system and schools were operated by individuals and supported by
tuition. The Seminary was one of three schools in Lithonia at the time and it
remained in operation until ¢.1906 with the public school system being established

in 1905.

In 1906 the ownership of the Seminary passed to John Keay Davidson, Sr. Mr.
Davidson had immigrated from Scotland in 1888 and eventually started his own granite
quarrying company, the Davidson Granite Company, in Lithonia in 1901. This company
grew to become one of the largest producers of diversified stone products in the
country and the largest producer of poultry grit in the world.

Mr. Davidson brought skilled stone masons from Scotland to work nis quarries
and he turned the Seminary into the Auto Rest Hotel to house these men. There

was a housing shortage in Lithonia due to the ra
industry and the Auto Rest Hotel hel
families joined them in Lithonia.

the bedroom doors on the second floor.

pid rise of importance of the granite
ped provide temporary housing until the workers'
The hand-painted hotel room numbers remain on

The Auto Rest Hotel continued in operation from c.1906 to c.1917 when Mr. J.H.
Malone purchased the building. Mr. Malone added inside plumbing and electricity

(a central heating system has never

been added) and used the building as a private

residence. The Seminary has remained in the Malone family and now houses the
daughter of J.H. Malone, Mrs. Jennie M. Edwards.
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Sienificance

The versatility of this well-constructed granite building is evident in its use
as a school, a hotel and a private residence. The building is important not only
in an architectural sense, but also through its connections with the George and
Davidson families who were important to the early development of ILithonia.
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Verhal Boundarv
Description

property one hundred fifty-nine (159) feet and nine (9) inches to a corner with the
said property now or formerly owned by B.F. George; thence southerly along the line of
the property now or formerly owned by B.F. George one hundred forty-five feet and four
inches (145'4") to Parkway Drive (formerly Decatur Street); thence southeasterly
along the northeasterly side of said Parkway Drive one hundred thirty-five (135) feet to
Main Street and thence in a northerly direction along the westerly side of Main Street
one hundred thirty-three feet and five inches (133'5") and continuing three-fourths
(3/4) of one (1) acre".



The Seminary, Lithonia, DeKalb County
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